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Waste L1cence‘ pphcatlon re

Environmental Protectlon Agency
An Ghnioihaireacht um C} it

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Sheain
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T 435353916 0600
F. +353 53916 0699
E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCali: 1890 33 55 99

W0252-01

BUCHPA Limted (The Norse Family) at Kilmartin,

Coynes Cross Newcastle, County Wicklow.

0 |
Dear Mr Glynn‘

1 am to refer t({)

N
application for”ia
respect of a facﬂlty at BUCH

Newecastle, Cownty Wicklow!

lyour letter’of 16/12/2008, received on 22/12/2008, in relation to an
iwaste hcence reference number W0252-01, by BUCHPA Limited, in

PA Limted (The Norse F ammly) Kilmartin, Coynes Cross,

I am to adv1se‘ Ithat your letter will be treated as a submission and will be taken into

account when de'!termlnmg th
Acts, 1996 to}
Regulations. H'

The applicati(})ﬁi and assc

il
notifications and general corr
at www.epa. 1e '

You are adv1sed to refer 1

[}

application in due course.

‘e application, in accordance with the Waste Management

2008 and Aﬂtlcle 15 of the relevant Waste Management (Licensing)

dciated correspondence, including acknowledgements,
espondence are available to view on the Agency Website

the website for information on the progress of the

|
write to you to inform you of its proposed decision on the

Please direct any further correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration,

Office of C11rr“1|a|te Llcensm

Headquarters, P|(D Box 3000,

Yours s1ncerelyr ,

g & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency,
, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford.
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Ann Kehoe H |
Programme Ofﬁcer

; l

|
TN
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